
The Traverse Area District Library will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at 
the meeting upon at least 3 days’ notice to the Library. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should 
contact the Library Administrative Office by emailing publiccomment@tadl.org or calling 231-932-8500. 

 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Call to Order       
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Public Comment*      
5. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting of March 21, 2024  
b. Department Reports 
c. Finance and Facilities Committee Report – did not meet 
d. Policy and Personnel Committee Report – did not meet 
e. Financial Report  
f. Member Library Communications – FLPL | IPL | PCL 
g. Friends of TADL Report – Jud Barclay, President 
h. Correspondence 

6. Items Removed from the Consent Calendar 
7. Presentation: Talking Book Library, Anita Chouinard 
8. Director Report 
9. Old Business 

a. Meeting Room AV Updates 
10. New Business 

a. Fife Lake DDA 
b. Discussion: Millage Back-up Plan 

11. Public Comment* 
12. Trustee Comment 

a. Sharing Ideas 
13. Closed Session (if needed) 
14. Adjournment 

 

* If you wish to speak during the Public Comment section of the meeting, please (1) wait until you are 
recognized; (2) approach the podium and use the microphone; (3) state your name and the county and 
township or city in which you reside; and (4) limit your comments to 3 minutes. Please sign in at the podium.   

AGENDA 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 4:00pm 

McGuire Community Room 
610 Woodmere Ave., Traverse City, MI 49686 

 

mailto:publiccomment@tadl.org


 

(approved) 
Page 1 of 3 

 

    
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Pakieser at 4:00pm. Present were: Pakieser 
(President); Jones (Vice President); Vickery (Secretary); Odgers (Treasurer); Beuthin and Gedman 
(Trustees). Deyo was absent. Also present were: Howard (Director); Baldwin, and Carpenter (Staff). 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

All members in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America.  

 
3. Approval of the Agenda 

It was MOVED by Odgers, SUPPORTED by Jones, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 
CARRIED.   

 
4. Public Comment 

President Pakieser opened the floor for public comment. There was none.  
  
5. Consent Calendar 

a. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of January 18, 2024 
b. Department Reports 
c. Finance and Facilities Committee Report – February 6, 2024 
d. Policy and Personnel Committee Report – February 6, 2024 
e. Financial Report 
f. Member Library Communications – FLPL | IPL | PCL 
g. Friends of TADL Report – Jud Barclay, President 
h. Correspondence 

 
It was MOVED by Jones, SUPPORTED by Odgers, to remove item 5f, Member Library 
Communications, to allow for a verbal report from the Peninsula Community Library Director who 
was in attendance, and to accept and affirm receipt of the consent calendar information as 
presented. Motion CARRIED. 

  
6. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

Vicki Shirly, Peninsula Community Library Director, reported that Lori Brickman, a member of the 
PCL board had recently passed. A walking trail previously planned on the library’s 5.25 acres of land 
will be name after Brickman in thanks for all that she has done for the PCL community. PCL will 
celebrate five years in the new building on September 5th. Shurly thanked the TADL board for all that 
they do for them.  

 
7. Presentation: Talking Book Library, Anita Chouinard 

Howard noted that this presentation was cancelled and would take place at the April meeting. 
 

8. Director Report 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
MINUTES 

Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 4:00pm 
McGuire Community Room 

610 Woodmere Ave., MI 49686 
      

    

 



 

(approved) 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Howard confirmed her report and highlighted the following: 
• Howard showcased two items, an Iron Man-like helmet and a decorative mandala that were 

made with TADL’s new 3D printer. Morey, Assistant Director of Technology, added that the 
printer is capable of printing five different colors and/or materials at once.  

• Howard and several staff members will be attending the PLA (Public Library Association) 
Conference the first week of April. There will be no board committee meetings that week. 

• Safe Harbor has decided not to be open in the summer. There are no security guards scheduled 
at TADL for the summer but STT Security will be responsive should the need change. 

• The voting location for Precinct 7 permanently moved to TADL this year. It was a quiet day of in-
person voters. 

•  The bathroom remodel is going well. A small unexpected pipe leak occurred in the local history 
room but staff mobilized quickly, tarping and protecting all materials. Nothing was lost.  

• TC Tourism is trying to make the Traverse City region a certified autism destination. TADL was 
approached about participating staff education and certification. TC Tourism will pay the cost of 
the course. All TADL staff will be participating.  

 
9. Old Business 

a. Board Study Session & Retreat – Location and Draft Agenda 
Kingsley Branch has been selected as the location for the May 16th study session and retreat. A 
draft agenda was included in the packet, however if a copy and viewing rights become available 
for the documentary ABC’s of Book Banning it will be added to the agenda.  
 

b. Millage Fact Sheet 
A draft millage fact sheet was distributed to trustees. When completed, it will be used as an 
informational handout for patrons and be accessible on the website. The Yes Committee can 
also use these facts in a persuasive marketing piece. Richard Lewis and Amy Shamroe have 
committed to the Yes Committee and are working on generating funds for the committee’s 
millage campaign. The committee will consider yard signs, mailers, newspaper articles and 
more. Trustees can donate time and/or a donation to the Yes Committee as an individual, but 
not as a representative of TADL.  Trustees would like to ensure that communications spotlight 
that the millage is a continuance of operation and not a new initiative.   

 
10. New Business  

a. Bathroom Budget Approval 
Howard noted that a few additional expenses for ADA accessible power doors, changing tables, 
and menstrual products, have arisen for the bathroom renovation. She is asking the board to 
approve the expenses totaling $24,809 to be taken from the Public Improvement Fund. She also 
noted that it might be necessary to change the bathroom lighting after the completion, and if so 
it would more likely be in 2025. It was MOVED by Beuthin, SUPPORTED by Gedman, to approve 
purchase of the items presented at a cost not to exceed $25,000. A roll call vote was taken with 
the following results:  
 Jones – aye  Odgers – aye   Pakieser – aye  Deyo – absent
 Gedman – aye  Beuthin – aye   Vickery – aye  
Motion CARRIED with 6 ayes. 
 

 
b. Discussion Item: TADL and Regional Literacy 

Howard provided an article on the problem of illiteracy in America. She posed the conversation 
around breaking the cycle of generational poverty and generational literacy. TADL offers a 
wealth of literacy programs and opportunities for youth, but could do more the adult literacy. A 



 

(approved) 
Page 3 of 3 

 

conversation ensued on the broad issue of low literacy levels and what extent TADL can be a 
catalyst for change. Discussion will continue at the May study session and retreat.   

 
11. Public Comment 

President Pakieser opened the floor for public comment. There was none. 
 

12. Trustee Comment 
a. Sharing Ideas 

President Pakieser reminded the trustees that the power of the board is collectively during 
official public meetings, not as individuals in direct conversation with the Director. She asked 
that ideas to share be brought to a board meeting for group discussion. Jones added that the 
board does not govern the staff. All requests related to a staff tasks and workflow should go 
through the Director who has been entrusted to handle operations.  
 

President Pakieser recognized and congratulated Odgers, who will be receiving the Bill Montgomery 
Award from the National Writer’s Series in April.  
 
Odgers noted that she nominated TADL for the Human Rights Award. Howard made a brief 
presentation to the Human Rights Commission as a candidate for the award. A decision on the 
award recipient will be made soon. Odgers was also asked to present a program at the Michigan 
Library Association Conference in October.   
 
Beuthin suggested TADL offer education to reporters on how to connect with the library in pursuit 
of their stories. Howard also recognized the importance of journalism to democracy and agreed that 
this type of assistance could be beneficial for the community. 
 
Vickery emphasized that the core enterprise of the library is literacy on many levels, including 
reading literacy, civic literacy, and media literacy to name a few. TADL is in a prime position to be a 
convener for conversations around literacy and to stimulate literacy partnerships.  

 
13. Closed Session (if needed) 

A closed session was not needed. 
 
14. Adjournment 

With a motion to adjourn by Odgers, supported by Jones, President Pakieser adjourned the meeting 
at 5:12pm.  

 
Respectfully submitted,   Approved by board vote on April 18, 2024 

 
 
 

V. Carpenter, Recording Secretary  M. Vickery, Board Secretary 
 



Departmental Reports
for the month of March

(April 18, 2024 Board Meeting)

Adult Services
● Adult Services was busy in March with a myriad of interesting programs to delight our

patrons. (Innovative Engagement)
○ After many, many months of adults complaining that they don’t get to do the fun

stuff that the teens do, Kelly offered our very first Adult Escape Room to an eager
and clever group of 16.

○ Melissa invited Barb Barton, author of MI Notable Book Manoomin: The Story of
Wild Rice in Michigan and Tera John, GTB, Traditional Agriculture and Food
Sovereignty Coordinator, to educate about the importance of this ancient grain.

○ Instant Pot Scott (as he shall henceforth be known) gave tailgating tips to a
roomful of 40 hungry listeners.

○ And NMC professor, Dr Dobek gave a exhilarating presentation to prepare us for
the astronomical event of 2024 - the April 8th Solar Eclipse.

● Partnership Highlights (Purposeful Partnerships):
○ The Grand Traverse Conservation District invited TADL’s Seed Library to participate

in their annual Seed Swap this year. On March 9th Melissa and Betsy represented
TADL and swapped seeds with 55 people. It was rewarding to talk with participants
and let them know the library has resources for their garden plots! (Targeted
Outreach)

○ Traverse Area Historical Society continues their monthly local history programs.
○ The Senior Center Hobby and Current Events Discussion groups, as well as Yoga

with Embody TC, continue to meet weekly here at the library. (Inclusive Space)
● In March, the following programs were held (in addition to those listed above):

○ Our two regular book discussion groups continue to see strong attendance - Books &
Brewskis had 20 attendees, a lot for spring break week due to a visit from the author
of the book they were discussing! (Innovative Engagement) and Queer Tales
(Inclusive Space) had a record 11 participants!

○ Great Decisions @TADL, Digital Drop-Ins, Spanish Conversation Club, Books to
Movies, TADL Stitchers, and Tai Chi continue to meet regularly. (Innovative
Engagement, Inclusive Space)

● March Adult Services Statistics:
○ Programs - 39 & Attendance - 547
○ Outreach - 5 & Attendance - 67 (Four Digital Literacy trips to Senior Facilities with

TBL on the Bookmobile and the GTCD Seed Swap) (Targeted Outreach)
○ Questions Answered - 2322
○ Notary Signatures - 30

https://www.tadl.org/event/books-brewskis-10731
https://www.tadl.org/event/books-brewskis-10731
https://www.tadl.org/event/queer-tales-book-club-self-made-boys-12116


○ Craft Kits Distributed - 58 (Macrame Cord Wraps)
○ Study Room Usages - 250

Local History Collection
● Last fall, Fred Anderson reached out to Melissa with photos and

information about the Martinek’s Clock on Front Street and mentioned
that it would be celebrating its 100th birthday in April 2024. Zoe,
mentioned in the March report, was able to take Fred’s information,
search the LHC for additional info and pictures, and create a fabulous
blog post for TADL’s LHC web page. We hope to do more articles like this
one celebrating Traverse City’s unique history.

● The 2nd Floor display was a group of photographs of local ladies in their
spring finery.

● Reference staff answered 21 local history questions in February.
● Citizen Historian volunteers logged 9 hours of work for the LHC.

Respectfully Submitted,
Melissa McKenna
Department Head, Adult Services

Youth Services
March brought a ton of energy (not that we were lacking!) with first grade class visits from our
friends at TCAPS. First graders, their teachers and several adult helpers learned about all of the
great things you can check out from the library, met friendly library staff, toured the department,
did a scavenger hunt in the department, and then picked out two books that they could take
back to school or home with them. In all, 24 classes with 578 students visited the Youth
Services department at TADL’s Main Library.

March also meant Spring Break and a whole lot of fun with families and
friends who stuck it out in the Midwest. From Challenge Island STEAM
challenges to NERF Mobile Games to Storytimes to a Beach Party to a
Drive In Movie in our own Youth Services department. Because Spring
Break weather was more wintry than spring-y, lots of families made a lot
of use of the free resource that is the library. In total, 559 community
members attended 11 Youth Services programs during Spring Break.

The Bookmobile and Early Literacy Librarian Kate Parvel continue to
make their way around Grand Traverse County showing off all the great things the library has to
offer and signing up families for libraries. We have established a new relationship with Dolly
Parton’s Imagination Library and have invited them to school reading night visits at Courtade
Elementary and Blair Elementary schools, where they sign up preschool-aged siblings for the
DPIL program (1 free book for every month before the child turns 5 years old).

Among programs celebrating milestones this March, the 1000 Books
Before Kindergarten program held its annual celebration in the Youth
Services department. 80 community members were charmed by the

https://www.tadl.org/posts/100th-birthday-martineks-clock-1924-2024
https://www.tadl.org/posts/100th-birthday-martineks-clock-1924-2024


Under the Sea theme, met and danced with a mermaid, and added their 1000 Books reading
logs.

We were also happy to welcome guest readers to the library during March is Reading Month,
including State Rep. Betsy Coffia, Marc Schollet from 7&4 News, and Casey, the program
manager from Sleeping Bear Dunes National Lakeshore.

A cold Spring Break kept things busy around our department all month long. From our March
Book Madness to our Pot of Gold Seek n’ Find to the Preschool Play Area and coloring pages,
we were ready! Here are some statistics which reflect this:

● Total Early Literacy programs: 12
● Total attendance at Early Literacy programs: 407
● Total attendance at afterschool/first visit programs: 1,334
● Total afterschool/first visit programs: 35
● Total attendance at Bookmobile/outreach visits: 707
● Total Bookmobile/outreach visits: 8
● Total Reference questions: 1,456

○ Total walk-in questions: 1,349
○ Total phone questions: 101
○ Total virtual questions: 6

● Passive activities: 1,323
○ Total votes during March Book Madness: 841
○ Total Pot o’ Gold seek and find finishers: 482

Respectfully submitted by
Andy Schuck, Head of Youth Services

Sight & Sound
As with many departments, March was busy in the Sight and Sound department!

In the McGuire Community Room, the Traverse Area Camera Club installed a beautiful show at
the beginning of the month. We also had several great events, including live streams for
Manoomin: Native Grain of Michigan and From Publication to the Public, A Library Book’s Path
to the Reader, an event in the LWVGTA Education series. Many thanks to the Traverse Area
Community Media team for their assistance with this event!

We are now circulating Nintendo Switch video game consoles; patrons can check out everything
they need to play games in our Nintendo Switch collection. Patrons are really excited about
these, and we are too!

March Reference Questions

Digital: 109
Phone: 233
Walk-in: 1649



TADL Meeting Room Stats MARCH 2024

Total:187
TADL meetings:39
Personal/Outside Group Meetings: 148
Paid Meetings: 6
Unpaid Meetings: 181
Walk-ins: 12
Advance Reservation: 175

Number of Meetings by Room MARCH 2024

McGuire Room: 44
Thirlby Room: 90
Study Room D: 53

Respectfully Submitted,
Josh Denby
Department Head, Sight and Sound

Circulation
March was a busy month in Circulation! Between seeing all of the 1st graders come and go for
their class visits, training new substitute employees, and all the spring break programs, there
was plenty to keep us occupied!

March Circulation Numbers - Combined Branches (Woodmere, Kingsley, East Bay)
New patron accounts created: ↓339 (vs 548 last year - possibly more 1st grade sign ups)
Curbside pickups for March 2024: 14
Circulation Statistics for MeLCat, March 2024:

● TADL items sent to borrowing institutions: ↓1300 (vs 1558 last year)
● TADL items received from lending institutions: ↓2203 (vs 2270 last year)

Respectfully Submitted,
Christina Meyers
Head of Circulation

Marketing and Communications

March really came in like a lion in terms of
events and activity at the library! Some
earnest volunteers came in to help create
the TADL Buds bags (for children to grow
flowers for the front gardens), make
Read-a-Thon packets and cut paper for the



bookmark contest. The 3/16 cookie contest proved very popular, brought smiles to many faces,
and two young bakers/patrons took home the trophies!

By the end of March over 400 paper Read-a-Thon packets were out, and we had 100 registered
participants in Beanstack. Preparation is well underway for two big events on
the horizon - MakerFest and Summer Reading Club. We also launched two
new services - Creativebug and ComicsPlus at the very end of the month.

Press: We appeared in the media (tv/print/online) 27 of the 31 days in March.

Website: Pageviews - 58,049; users 15,378

Heather Brady
Marketing & Communications Manager

Human Resources
Please join me in wishing congratulations to our new hires and internal
transfers/promotions, and best wishes to employees leaving TADL!

Newly Hired Employees:
● None

Employee Position Transfers:
● None

Employee Departures:
● Mitchell Holm, Junior Systems Administrator

Respectfully submitted,
Danielle Baldwin, Finance and Human Resources Manager

Facilities
Bathroom renovations started! Phase I includes one staff bathroom, the Youth Services
bathroom, and the two public restrooms on the second floor. Once those are completed, Phase
II will start (being the second staff bathroom and two first floor public restrooms). A couple
representative progress photos:

Demolition New wall tile installed



Other highlights included:
● Carpet and window cleaning at East Bay Branch
● Annual air filter replacement (Woodmere HVAC bag filters)
● Flush valve repairs in both open public restrooms (old bathrooms failing)
● Add water/temperature sensors per Insurance recommendation

Respectfully submitted,
Bret R Boulter, Facilities Manager

East Bay Branch Library
The new 3D printer we received in February
has led to a lot of exciting questions and
conversations with patrons of all ages
throughout the month of March! We received
and completed our first patron request for a 3D
print, a model of the Titanic. Following that, we
received and printed 14 other requests for 9
different patrons!

We held our first ever paper quilling workshop,
added a second weekly storytime on Fridays,
had a fun-filled spring break week with a
different youth-oriented program each day of
the week, plus our regular program offerings.

Jody Wilson completed an Unemployment
Insurance Navigator training through the State
of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA). She then partnered with our region's UIA
Community Liaison, Autumn VanderMolen, to facilitate a Community Connect Event where
patrons could drop in to the library to ask questions and receive one-on-one assistance in
completing claims. This kind of Assistance is available in Traverse City at MichiganWorks, but
we wanted to offer a different format in the library, without appointments and with the possibility
of extended help time. We even received a visit from the Director of the UIA, who was
vacationing in Traverse City at the time of our event! We hope to continue this partnership with
more of these sessions in the future.

In addition to our regular Bookmobile visit to Grand Traverse Academy, Matt Archibald joined
the Youth Department's Michele Rudd in visiting Courtade Elementary for their Bedtime Story
Hour. He also made a visit to Mill Creek Elementary to share some stories and begin the
process of registering all of the students there for library cards.

Matt was also featured as one of the Fascinating People of 2024 in the March 2nd Issue of the
Northern Express!

I want to throw in a special thank you to Bret Boulter for facilitating carpet and window cleaning,
it's looking much brighter in the building.



Respectfully Submitted,

Chantel Lentz
Branch Manager

Kingsley Branch Library

March Reading Month with Kingsley Elementary School is
always a blast, and this year was no exception! All 24
classrooms from preschool to 4th grade visited our library at
least once for storytime, movement, and fun games. With
those visits and our regular classrooms who come to check
out books, we had over 760 school visitors in the month!
We’ll look forward to hosting an ice cream or pizza party for
our MRM reading winners from Mrs.Jarrold’s 1st grade
class.

On top of the school visits, Ms. Beth held 17 pre-reader
programs with 452 visitors, averaging 27 attendees per
session. She also was a guest reader at Forest Area
Elementary School and the preschool at St. Mary’s of
Hannah. Ms. Beth didn’t let the grass grow under her feet!

We hosted our regular programming, with an extra-special
“late night” session for our Teen Dungeons & Dragons

players during spring break. Our Afternoon Book Club will be reading Rental Person Who Does
Nothing by Shoji Morimoto for the next meeting on April 24th at 2 p.m. This book is one of the
many amazing book club kits our colleagues in Adult Services created and maintains! We are so
grateful for all the behind-the-scenes work and sharing that happens in our district, which lets
our small branch provide more dynamic programming.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Barritt
Branch Manager



4/11/2024 8:02:13 AM Page 1 of 2

Budget Report
Traverse Area District Library Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityRevenueCategory;SubCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Revenue

400 - Property Taxes - Current/Delinquent/Pilt 5,916,955.14371,932.936,155,304.00 6,155,304.00 -238,348.86 96.13%

500 - Grants - Federal/State/Other 11,796.500.0029,450.00 29,450.00 -17,653.50 40.06%

540 - State Aid Grant - Library 0.000.00107,468.39 107,468.39 -107,468.39 0.00%

541 - State Aid Grant - TBL 20,536.000.0041,073.00 41,073.00 -20,537.00 50.00%

581 - Penal Fines 0.000.00150,900.00 150,900.00 -150,900.00 0.00%

602 - Fees/Services 17,000.000.0029,650.00 29,650.00 -12,650.00 57.34%

607 - Overdue Fines/Replacement Fees 6,505.381,725.8618,000.00 18,000.00 -11,494.62 36.14%

642 - Sales 8,039.072,559.1322,650.00 22,650.00 -14,610.93 35.49%

653 - Meeting Room Rental/Equip Fees 2,300.001,700.002,000.00 2,000.00 300.00 115.00%

665 - Interest & Gains/Losses 12,221.378,010.747,500.00 7,500.00 4,721.37 162.95%

674 - Donations/Contributions 2,120.271,165.0026,200.00 26,200.00 -24,079.73 8.09%

676 - Misc Revenue & Reimbursements 1,680.0961.00505.00 505.00 1,175.09 332.69%

5,999,153.82387,154.666,590,700.39 6,590,700.39 -591,546.57Revenue Total: 91.02%

Expense

Category: 70 - Personnel

700 - Salaries & Wages 626,544.89318,384.722,839,018.45 2,839,018.45 2,212,473.56 22.07%

710 - Social Security/Medicare 14,909.257,615.0264,850.22 64,850.22 49,940.97 22.99%

712 - Medical Insurance 133,694.25-4,289.68457,387.50 457,387.50 323,693.25 29.23%

713 - Dental Insurance 8,871.132,179.8727,149.51 27,149.51 18,278.38 32.68%

715 - Vision Insurance 1,402.00310.084,078.20 4,078.20 2,676.20 34.38%

716 - Life Insurance 2,968.31738.769,397.40 9,397.40 6,429.09 31.59%

717 - Disability Insurance 5,266.621,310.7316,268.03 16,268.03 11,001.41 32.37%

720 - 401K Retirement Contribution 25,776.0313,110.78131,106.14 131,106.14 105,330.11 19.66%

721 - MERS Defined Contribution Retirement 42,159.4921,295.58185,086.79 185,086.79 142,927.30 22.78%

722 - MERS DB Unfunded Liability 30,000.0010,000.00120,000.00 120,000.00 90,000.00 25.00%

723 - Worker's Compensation 0.000.008,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 0.00%

891,591.97370,655.863,862,642.24 3,862,642.24 2,971,050.27Category: 70 - Personnel Total: 23.08%

Category: 72 - Supplies

728 - General Operating Supplies 38,011.108,676.14217,350.00 217,350.00 179,338.90 17.49%

736 - Repair & Maintenance Supplies 2,738.51-9,923.8416,750.00 16,750.00 14,011.49 16.35%

741 - Books/Media/Online Resources/LoT 233,476.4759,650.61749,705.00 749,705.00 516,228.53 31.14%

274,226.0858,402.91983,805.00 983,805.00 709,578.92Category: 72 - Supplies Total: 27.87%

Category: 80 - Other Services and Charges

801 - Professional & Contractual Services 128,562.6328,899.23336,360.00 336,360.00 207,797.37 38.22%

804 - Advertising & Outreach 1,845.02572.5043,500.00 43,500.00 41,654.98 4.24%

807 - Insurance & Bonds 28,337.000.0030,574.49 30,574.49 2,237.49 92.68%

809 - General Equip/Building/Grounds Maintenance 86,211.6739,743.91328,730.00 328,730.00 242,518.33 26.23%

850 - Communications 6,877.15704.7328,500.00 28,500.00 21,622.85 24.13%

921 - Utilities 17,413.837,629.74114,800.00 114,800.00 97,386.17 15.17%

955 - Education & Travel 9,218.441,137.37129,947.66 129,947.66 120,729.22 7.09%

959 - Member Library Allocations 718,841.000.00718,841.00 718,841.00 0.00 100.00%

961 - Misc 0.000.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%

964 - Property Tax Reimbursements 951.61951.616,500.00 6,500.00 5,548.39 14.64%

998,258.3579,639.091,739,253.15 1,739,253.15 740,994.80Category: 80 - Other Services and Charges Total: 57.40%

Category: 97 - Capital Outlay

971 - Capital Furniture/Equipment/Building 2,825.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 2,175.00 56.50%

2,825.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 2,175.00Category: 97 - Capital Outlay Total: 56.50%

2,166,901.40508,697.866,590,700.39 6,590,700.39 4,423,798.99Expense Total: 32.88%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -121,543.20 3,832,252.420.00 0.00 3,832,252.42 0.00%



 

Financial Report Analysis for March 2024 

   

Revenue 

We have received 96% of our budgeted Property Tax revenue as of 3/31/24.  In April, we’ve already received 

the remaining funds from Grand Traverse County putting us at 99.8%, so all we are waiting on now is a small 

amount from Leelanau County.  Revenue for Overdue Fines, Sales, and Meeting Room Rentals are all trending 

above our 25% goal for 3/31.  We received $1,165 in Donations this month, most of which was a donation to 

replace the bench placed in memory of Sydney White.  Thank you to our donors!  Investments are doing well 

with $8,010 received in interest and unrealized gains this month. 

Expenditures 

Note that percentage of budget completed is 25% as of 

3/31/24.  Line item details of note are below.  

• Personnel 

Our Goal percentages are different for this category 

with all payroll related line items (Salaries, FICA, 

retirement) having goals of 23% and all health 

benefits having goals of 33.3%.  We are meeting 

these YTD goals well. 

• Supplies 

Thanks to the TADL Board for approving the use of 

PIF funds to pay for the extra items for the 

bathroom remodel (changing tables and 

dispensers), this freed up our Maintenance Supplies 

line item considerably.  We are slightly over goal for 

YTD Materials purchases (Books, Media, etc) due to 

annual prepaid charges and periodicals purchased 

in January.  

• Other Services/Charges 

Insurance and Member Library Allocations have been paid in full this year with line item percentages 

reflecting such.  Payments in 2023 for various software and self-check equipment rentals were prepaid 

and recognized in 2024’s YTD expenses, so this tends to weight our percentage of Budget Used higher at 

the beginning of each fiscal year, specifically for Professional/Contractual Services, but it evens out as the 

year progresses. 

• Capital Outlay 

No activity this month. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Danielle Baldwin 

Finance and Human Resources Manager 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Revenue Personnel Supplies Other Svcs Capital
Outlay

TADL Budget as of 3/31/2024

 YTD  Budget Remaining  Goal



 MARCH 2024 DIRECTOR’S REPORT – VICTORIA SHURLY 

The Board and Staff of PCL are sad to announce that PCL Board Trustee and Vice President, Lori 
Brickman, passed away March 3 unexpectedly.  Lori had served on the Board since 2017 and saw the 
library through many changes including the construction of and move to the new building.  Lori will be 
missed more than words can say.  We will be hanging a plaque in her honor in the library in gratitude 
for all she has done.  
 
Only 6 tickets remain for our 18th annual Books at the Boathouse fundraiser scheduled for April 22.    
Tickets are $125 per person, available at PCL and include wine, appetizer, salad, main entrée and 
dessert.  All funds earned support PCL.  A live auction will be hosted by UpNorthLive news anchor Marc 
Schollett.  Items offered include a gourmet meal prepared in your home and served with wine pairings 
for you and your guests, an afternoon sail with wine and appetizers, a feature article on your family in 
the Old Mission Gazette and more.  Several hand turned wooden pieces will be auctioned including a 
bowl by Traverse Area District Library Board member Paul Deyo.   
 
Our spring snail mail newsletter was sent out to 3800 households on Old Mission and to others by 
request.  It is published quarterly. 
 
March is Reading Month and patrons are invited to pick up a READING BINGO card at PCL.  Read up, 
down, sideways or diagonally and turn the card in at PCL for a sweet treat.  Old Mission Peninsula 
School students are participating as well!  
 
Versiti hosted a blood drive at PCL February 14. 20 pints of blood were collected. The drive is held 
quarterly at PCL and patrons have expressed appreciation for not having to drive to town to donate.  
The next drive is set for June 19.  The link to sign up is on our website at 
www.peninsulacommunitylibrary.org 
 
Our goal this summer is to make the walking trail around our 5.25 acres, already approved on our 
SUP, a reality.  Siler’s Lawn Service will be mowing the trail around the perimeter of the property.  
Signs will be posted requiring people to clean up after their pets.  The trail will not be maintained in 
the winter.   
 

PCL Fun Fact:  The land that PCL sits on was purchased in 1990.  The library build started in 2018 and 
we moved in September 2019.  Good things to come to those who wait! 

 
Circulation Feb 2024 1647 + 72 manual checkouts, Feb 2023: 1824 

Feb Volunteers: 16 people (0 teens), 32 hours of time to PCL  
Curbside pickups: 2.  Home delivery:  0.   New library cards:  7 

Hold Transit Counts Feb: 689 to other libraries from PCL, 299 from other libraries to PCL  
Programs Feb: 17   Participation Feb: 208    Reference Questions:  317 

Website Hits: Not available this month Twilight Baby Bags: 0, 1000 Books Before Kindergarten: 3 
Meeting Room Reservations:  Wireless & computer users 106 

 
PENINSULA COMMUNITY LIBRARY 2893 ISLAND VIEW ROAD, TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49686  231-223-7700   

www.peninsulacommunitylibrary.org 
Like us on Facebook – Peninsula Community Library 

http://www.peninsulacommunitylibrary.org/





















































	2024-04-18 Regular Board Meeting Agenda for web
	2024-03-21 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - ABM
	Howard confirmed her report and highlighted the following:

	Departmental Reports for the Board, April 2024
	2024-03 March Board Finance Report
	2024-03 March Financial Report Analysis
	PCL Director Report 2024-04-18
	Director Report 2024-04-18
	Memo - Meeting Rooms AV Upgrades 2024-04-18
	Memo - Fife Lake DDA Capture 2024-04-18

